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TO: 

PLO~IDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
Capital Circle Office Center • 254 0 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

lllliQBAI~llll RECEIVED 
JULY 2, 1997 JUL 0 1 1997 

FROM: 

;:l biJ 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORD~D PORTINlP(tft..yfb~aiReportlng 

DIVISION OP COMMUNICATIONS WI , STRONG) 

RE: 

DIVISION OP LEGAL SERVICES (P A) 'llf \('<.b 

REQUEST POR APPROVAL FOR MERGER OP A INTBREXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE I N FLORIDA. 

AGENDA: 07/15/97 - CQlfSJHT AQINPA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTBRBSTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

Please place the following i :1terexchange telecommunication 
service docket on the coneent agenda for approval. 

l. Dooket No. t7011l·~I ; Joint application by NETWORK LONG 
DISTANCE, INC. and EASTERN TELECOM CORPORATION d/b/a 
EASTERN TELECOM CORPORATION OF VIRGINIA for approval of 
a proposed agreement and pla.n of merger. 

NOTB: EASTERN TELECO!t CORPORATION d/b/a EASTERN TELECOM 
CORPORATION OF VIRGINIA wil l cuntinue to operate under 
its existing certificate and tariff. 
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